
AN) MISSION NEWVS.

was his hcadquarters, and at this tinie also it
is the centre of a Mission haviing tlree hand-
somne churches in the small town. The Roman
Catholics have a considerable following in
Tinnevelly, and their chief stations are Palan-
cotta and Tuticorin, with many out-stations,
three convents of native nuns, and nearly thirty
clergy, niost of whomn are Europeans of the
Jesuit order. The Episcopal head resides at
'richinopoly.

The Dutch expelled the Portuguese from
Ceylon in z656, and the established the Re-
formed Churcli of Holland as the religion of
Ceylon. In i6i8 the Dutch took possession of
Tuticorin in the Tinnevelly District, and the
well-knovn Missionary Baldanus visited the
place and made a tour all along the southern
(Coromandel) coast and up as far as Ouilon.
The Dutch Churcli at Tuticorini, wlich7 hears
the date on it of 1750, is still in good order
and is used for services, and the old cenitery
contains nany tombs bearing Dutch nanes.
Besides Tuticorini the Dutch had settlements at
Alvar-Tirunagari, at Manapad and other places
in the district of Tinnev'elly. In the year 1621
the Rajah of Tanjore allowed the Danes to
purchase Tranquebar, but it vas not until
eighty years afterwards that they thought it
their duty to propagate their religion in this
country, and in 1706 Ziegenbalg and Plutscho
arrived at Tranquebar. h'lle Lutheran Catech-
isi was translated into Tamil and the New
Testament w'as expounded in the vernacular.
Under the auspices of the S. P.C. K. a scnool
wmas opened at Cuddalore, and in 1733 a native
named Aaron vas ordained according to the
rites of the Lutheran Church. The fanous
Missionary Swartz of Tanjore first visited
Palamcotta in 1771, and in 1785 lie remîained
there tlree weeks "preaching twice and occas-
ionally three tines a day." The place liad
been visited previously by evanîgelists of the
Danish Nlis5onis at Tranquebar, and a Lutheran
congregation lad been forned of more than
one lundred people. The first baptisn at
Palancotta conducted by Swartz was that of a
Brahnin wonan îanmed Clorinda, who sub-
sequently assisted to build a smîîall chuîrclh inI the
place. An English school was establislhed at
Raîmad by Swartz in 178i, and lie also
arranged for the alinnial administration of the
Sacraient at Palancotta by "country priests
from Tranquebar. The first native catechist
was Sattlhianaden, and lie was ordained in 1795
by Lutheran rites. uin 17S7 the S.P.C.K.
appointed John Daniel Janicke as their Mission-
arv, and in 1791 he went to live at Palancotta,
and within one year by his earnest labors lie
increased the Christians by 193 sotls. le was
succeeded by Gericke and Kolllioff.

The Church of Engîrland Mllission in Tinneve/y.
-A long interval of tent years (î8o6-i6) occur-

red, and the Rev. Janies Ilougli, M.A., a
Chap!ain to the Honorable East India Conpany
at Madras, was appointed to Palamîcotta in
1816, when lie found the numîîber of Christians in
Tinnevelly District to be just over 3000 people.
Fromt this timîe forward these Missions were
placed nuider more or less episcopal supervision,
and the S.P.C.K. rendered signal help. M r.
Hough organized t wo EInglislh and eleven Tamil
schools, wlich served as a ntucleus for Chris-
tian teaching and around which congregations
wvere fornied. The first ' seniinaries for edu-
cating schoolniasters and candidates for the
priesthood " were establislied by Mr. Hougli,
one at l'alancotta in 1818, and a second at
Nazarethi in 1819.

The first Missionaries sent by the C.M.S.
were Rhenius and Sclimid, wdho went to Palam-
cotta in 1820, and the S. P.G., havinlg taken
over charge of the S.P.C.K. Missions, sent its
first Missionarv to Tinnevellv in 1829 in the
person of a Germîan nanied Rosen.

Ili taking a retrospect of the Mlissions in
Tinnevelly it will be observed that the founda-
tion l'or the superstructure wvas not on what is
usually called "' Churcli lines." 'T'lie first
European Al\issionaries were not in episcopal
orders, and of Rhîenîius, the Missionîary who
did more for the Mlissions than any single man
before or afterwards, it is recorded " Though
Rhenius xvas by birtl and eduîcation a Lutheran,
the views of Churcli Governmiiient and wvorsliip
whicli lie adopted were in general those
of English Dissenters ; in consequence of
which, somîe y.cars before his death his connec-
tion witli the C.M.S. was dissolved, and it
becaie necessary to reorganize the Mission he
founded in somîe important particulars."*

Rhenius labored for sixteen years, and
gatliered together a ilock of more than 1o,0oo
Christianîs. But these Missions have been.
fruitful in producing crops of fanious mission-
-ries who have not spared thenselves in their
labors for Tinnîievelly, and nany of tlieni have
laid down their lives for lier, and are sleeping
in the red sand of the /eri under the sliade of
the palmyras. 'rte mîost fanous ien are S.
Schaffter, John )evasagayam, Pettitt, Johîn
Thomas, Ragland and Edward Sargent, all of
the C. M.S.; and A. F. Caemmînîerer, Brotlierton,
Kearis, G. U. Pope, Kennet, and Caldwell, of
the S. P. G. The native Church lias to thank
Dr. Henry Bower for lier Tamil Bible. These
Missions have been visited by the Bisliops of
Madras fromt timîe to tine as occaision required
and as circumstances permitted ; but the un-
wieldy proportions of tIe Indian dioceses are
well knîoVn, and it is nîot too muîtîclh to say tlat
episcopal supervision at the distance Of 400
miles could never be of a vigorous character.
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